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' There 1s set forth herewith a genersl summry of the comuniot\\ CoE
‘Party acti.vity of the aubJect autlimd in chronologieal orgian o _::‘*E G E L

e In the 'Dail,y Worker® of Febmry 16, 1949. pege 2, columns 3 aml
&, i‘b wes reported that CIAUDIA JONES of the Hational Women's Commission, CP,.
USA, was a member of a delegation of ten women organised by the Congress of
Lmerican ¥omen, who petitioned Judge HARCID R. MEDINA, United States District:
Court, Southern District of New York, on Fabru.u-y 15, 1949 to register a '
. protost against exclusion of women from jury service., Dr, GENE ISH, . “*"m 7
Chairman of the Congress of American Women, was the delegation lpokomn. it
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‘ In tla 'Daﬂy 'Iorkar' d Fohu'na.ry 22, 1949, pa.p 2, colm 3, 11'. f_
was reported that ®CIAUDIA JONMES, national leader of the Communist Party,®
would spesk at the Iincoln-Douglas lenoria.’l. betin( on February 23, 191.9 nt .
Innhﬂ-.i-.m.t.‘-et:at‘.n.-,llcm!ork:t!:l.'l'.y.'= A o T B
_ The "Daily Worker® of !'obmry 23. 1%9. page ‘7, colu-n 3, rcportod
that the above-mentioned Nemorial Meeting was being sponsored by the New York State
. Youth Board of the Commihist Party. It waa stated that the theme of the n..+1==
would be ®*Youth fights for peace and fresdon.' 'ﬂn speciﬁ.c pointa to be con-:
’ sldered at the leoting would inclodes - .. N ETIRR  J L A P

4

Sl

R Elg Protest againlt police bmt.a.lity.: O E
- e s o Fight for jobe for Negro youth... . S e
- (3) Smash the indictments.

- (4) Celebrate Colonial Youth Day.

: Thl princiml sneakars were listod' u m IIES‘!CI. CI._lm_) a

B
5
:

e In the *Daily Worker® for February 25, 19&9, pngo 6 colum 1, 1t
was reported that one thousand persons attended the above rally at Manhattan
Conter, This article briefly reviewed the speeches made by the principal

speakers,

¢)
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The "Daily Worker® of March 11, 1949, page 5, column 3, reported

- that SCTAUDIA JONES, National Communist women's leader,® would spsak at a
- meeting to celsbrate International Women's Day on March 13, 1949 at the Club
.. Gbrero Espanol of the CP, 1490 Madison Avenus, New York City. .. S e
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“_%077. In the *Daily Worker® of March 16,1949, page 3, ‘column 1, 1t was o
raported that CIAUDIA JONES, Secretary of the National Women's Commission of @ ~~. °
the Communist Party, would lead a discussion on meaning of International Womsn's

Day, 1949, at the Hank Forbes Auditorium, 35 Bast 12th Street, New York City. -

It was reported that the subject would spsak under the suspices of the State -

Comittee of the Communist Party; that her discussion would be aimed at A ORI

preparing discussion leaders on the fight for women's rights for Communist . = -

organizations, o S e o

T
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the "Daily Worker®™ of April '2'7} 1949, pngo '7, colnm l., twas
reported that CIAUDIA JONES spoke at a "Women F Deportation Meetifigh® called

by the American Committes for Protection of the Foreig rn on lpril 28, 1949

at the City Centgk Caging,.A35 West 55th Street, her/ sreakers! 8t this

~ meeting included/CARGHKING um#ﬁvmz, W :‘H?.Eﬁi}@smarm, .
.. and Dr. BENSTE f_gﬂ,‘ Crhie g e T

770 In the “pally Worker® of June 3, 1949, page &, colum 1, it was :.j;.? %
repor’bed that CYAUDIA JONES, representing the Communist Party, was a member. .
of a delegation sent to I’ashington by the National Committee to Free the

INGRAM Family, to0 protest to the;Depatrtment of Justice officials l.gninat the
1nac‘c.ivity 1n ths memm case,

I % e e 'v‘yn-»&%upa v -;‘,:.’-c'q‘-‘-,r

s ... In the 'Daily Iorloer' of llay 2‘7, 1949, it was reported t.hat CI.UJDIK

F Jmm "of the Women's Commission of ths National Committes of the . CP, was

. achadu.led to be the principel speaker at an all-day confersnce on 'larxm

< ‘and the Woman Question- calhd 'by the J.:fernon School 6: Soom. Sc;ence tcr g
Juno l., 1949, =< TEe T

Yo 7L

la,l.‘

e vised that approximateiy 300 mn, women "
-~ and children appearsed a ouse of Detention on June 4, 1949, as -~
* above reported. The demonstration which followed was directed by CIAUDIA JONES.
The demonstrators carried posters which bore inscriptions such as "Jail tho ‘
Iynchers,® %Free the Fighters for Freedom,¥ ®Jail the Nazi Murders s® "Fres -
American Vets,® "Demand Judge MEDINA release. WINSTON, GATES and HALL,"and
"Dismigs the Indictments - Free the 12.% It was also obassrved that copies
of the "Worker™ were distributed to passers-by announcing that mass picketing

an b1 -5-
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wnld tab place :I.n ‘front of the Un:!.ted Statn Com't Honn in Foler 8quare _
beginning July 6, 1949, in protest against the CP Trial and the jailing of -i Al
the defendants. The denonatration reportodiy s aponsbmd by tho Jefraguon.
‘,. Schopl of Socj.al Scianco. ‘.55, RO i _T. : ‘
L L "‘:« PR S i

-

approximataly 500 persons picketed in front of the Federal House of Dotention
on June 4, 1949 in protest against the jailing of the dafendants WINSTON, wzs‘ ’_ j
and HALL. It was reported that the demonstration was directed by CIAUDIA =i~
JONES, Director of the Institute of Marxism at the Jefferson School of Socm
Science locatad at 17th Stroet and Si.xth lvonno, New York City. R
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7 g the "Duly Worker” of Jnno 1%, 1949, pege 10, column l, in &,
',- Golum written by ELIZABETH GURLEY FLINN, it was reported that GREEN, f-‘*-’*;‘"..% :
. member of the National Board of the CP, aad indicted CP leader, ad CLAUDIA. - J*

" JONES would be the scheduled spaskers st a July Lth 'Au-n.zim Press Plcnic" uYe

 to be held in Chicago oo Julf 4, 1949 :;,;;:\i gt B0 3 S e 4{‘
Int.ha'nauyromr-or.lms 1949, pagaz, cotum ‘r ,
reported that five thousand persons attended the July 4th piemfo ;v - il T

. sponsored by "The Illinois Worker® and "t{welve nd.ionﬂ. promsaivo newapapart‘
which was held in Chicago July 4y 1949.. = . 7w v n

‘ Tho principal speakerl 1nc1nded CLAUDIA JONES and HEHBERQm.C _ _'_-"
organiser for the CIO United Packinghouse Workers, and GIL GREEN. With

reference to CLAUDIA JONES, it was steted that ®A fiery Negro women lald.r S

> ; drew loud applause throughout her blistering aXposure of tha frlmeup trial s

g’ @<y iy of the Communist Partr leadera ‘-*g:_;;;;.__/* ) R T ...,3_ i G

R In the "Deily Worker® of Jul: 6, 1949, pap 5, colum 3, it was - :
reportod that CLAUDIA JONES was one of the sponsors of a reanion dance foir
EX-YCL-ERS (Young Communist league members), to be held July 9, 1949 at th.
Hotel Theresa, 125th Strest and 7th Avenue, New York C:Lty. -

— _', v ;ﬁ,r . ._1\ k;,;-:??:_‘; i 3 " - & a :. R . . _f:r'_-
In the "Dlily Iorkor' or August 1, 1949, pagc 7 co].u.m 3, there -
appeared the first article in a series of three srticles written by CLAUDIA
JONES on the topic “Un-American Committes end the Negro People, In this .
. article the subject accuses the “House Un-American Committee®™ for calling befors
1t spokesman of the Negro people to impugn all the Negre people in this countrye .

She steted that never before in the history of the natica has the Joyaliy of

& whole people been so attacksd, E:e stated that the hearings were timed at .
, 3,_'1’ a strategic moment for American imperislist reaction, She stated *To begin -
‘with, and primarily, they coincided with the plvotal attagk an clvil liberties 7
&t Foley Square where 12 Commnist leaders fece s heresy trial for thefe -~ . "'t
. political idess becauss of indictments by the Department of Justice and the -~
" Truman administrstion®, She pointed out that three of the defendante were » L
. Jalled for protesting against "The obvious biass of a Judge, who serves mmoply
capital and who sought 0 put in jeopardy the nams of thousande of working .
class men and women by demanding thet the defendants becoms stoolpigsons.* |
She stated that the trial reached & significant highlight in the testimony of
BENJAMIN J S, Communist leader and Councilman from the city of New York, CLAUDI

JNES saild that DAVIS utilized the "ueapon of Marxism-Leninism to throw light

- J'rv""
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U a passing coincidence that at the Un-American Committee loyalty heari

buuu.b SFOHISON (to say nothing of the miserable stoolpigeons such as .

s LS
. P _ , . R L v
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" “Won the forced responuible for the natioml oppres
- thn ca.pita.l.'l.st claas itao].f.‘~ “'%-Nvmﬁ e e L " A

. 4y L '_'r_ -
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ﬁ L In tho 'Dai.'!,y Workar‘ of August 2,. 1949, page 'Zé,kcolunn 3, - (L
sscond article in a series of three appsared on "Un-dmerian Commi ttee and i
the Negro People.® In this article the subject stated that "It is more than

.- ®Commnism and the Negro' the Negro reformist leaders—-such as IES GER, L

o

ON) were not powsrful enough or convincing enough in their vi "53

on this eubject This, despite the American bourgeoisis's all out efforts to-~
control the Negro press through ads, or to meagerly give crumbs from its - '
profit-laden tables for tha support of such 1nst.1tutions as ths reromista

Ly

may lsad.* - S A _' T "t‘tf = / 'i*: ;i"?-" "-'”"a‘; ‘?:ﬂ "
Wb Sha ata’oed *The ever—present virua ot 'lm:!.ta supremcy, intensiiind

national oppcression, and tha _‘E%‘md class citiz.enship, plus itrbellactual
integrity compellsd Rev. aau%uy one of the leading nagro m.u.poul J.emrl,« ;

" the chairman of the Social Service Commisaion of the Natiorial Beptist Convention, .

e that ampi.ra that nmst. be subdned if we .are to have domestio peace and giv! "

_ e.t.omic ws.r and domestic rascisml

to boldly declare, without apology, of the Jimcrow lynch system in the United
States: 'We do, however, seek to overthrow an intangible empire which exists
within our government and many of our institutions throughout the land, Tt .

is that empire which shelters injustice, oppressions, axploitation, sagregatiou,
. discrimination, 1llwill and all of the inconsistencies which make for sepa.ration,
".. tension and strife. Tt is against that empire that we wage our war, It is .0

.
.

..... aboas ¢ B - . i & TR L
. effective J.uauw. :uu.p .a.u wura.u cmw. .':-_,-- ::_‘,.1 G .,JL,,.,"'---ﬂ:- ﬂ,;‘;f_-:, . jf-.’_- FRPRINES 73R R S
. . PR B - o R T H B Ty

' In the *Daily Worker‘ of August 7, 1949 tharo appearad the third - )
of the series of articles by CLAUDIA JONES. %In this article the subject atated :
that the Un-American Activities Committee hearings were unsuccessful and boomer~
anged. She said, "They boomeranged, first, because the Negro question is '
itself 'the Achilles heel of American imperialism' in the words of the naticnal
chairman of the Communist Party, William Z, Foster. And becauss, the more .
they touch it, the more the imperialist.s are exposed for what they are: the .

- DpPLT53sorTs of the ¥ uug&u WUPJ.B-’ of the HurnLug b.l.u.uu’ uuﬂ Drg&ﬂlﬁﬁl‘! of force 5 'tl

and violence against the Negré people, the financiers of exploitation of six .
million Negroes and four million whites in the South, from which exploitation

they wring the profits to stuff their coffers for the rinancing or an Mperialiat

s

e .

"The hearinga boomeranged, for a second reason. And that is because

. . . RS
. » . PRI
- RREEa
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and colonially opressed peoples in Ai’rica, thn West Indies, and fn Liberated. -
China, the eyes of the New Buropsan Democracies, the eyes of the leadcr‘otr the
world democratic forooa s the Sovi.et Union, ware npon then. .

§
!4 - '

‘®And t.hirdly, these hearings boomeranged bacanna evan among ro:tonint

Hegro leaders, intellsctual integrity and intensified national oppression pushea

many of them to a clearer realization of the profound truth spoken by Frederick
Dcuglass: 'Power concedes nothing withou‘\t struggla te .'T 7

< “_ (o = .

:"'___H Wa\d’vised that cmmn Jorm was  cbserved- - L.
“Uwith Mrs. ST(N, wife of HENRY WINSTON, in the cowrtrocm st the Commnist

Party tri.al, United States Gourt Houae, Folsey Sqwc, Von Soptamber 2% and 22, 1949. )
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-Ojﬁw Memorandum - UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO 1t Pirector, FBI DATE: Jammary 4, 1960
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{ ! , There is enclesed for the information of the Bureau and the New Yprk
T Division a photostatic copy of a report submitted by the Distriecs

Intelligence Officer, 10th Naval Distriet, Ben Juan, perteining ‘tc ‘

i ,;’ Ma"‘j forming of & new Commist group in Trinided, British West Indies. e

,’

Becsuse of the refersnces in this report to lisiscn between Cammmnists

t/ in the British West Indies and Commumists in the United States, par-

ticulerly in New York, this report i{s made available for correlation
with information alresdy on file, HA

o A/ DICLASSITII. @ pen D w«.ﬁ__
: Enclosura op_GLluaise H—\%—__ : A0, S
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My, Nichole..un..
Mr. Roses .omven
My, 'I‘r-cy. ....... -

Mr. Harbe ........
T-’AL Mr, MOBE . eupes o

Tele. Boom ...

wH;ﬁ;HiNGTON FROM NEW YORK 53 5 11-11p
$YWIRECTOR

URGENT - ClassMed by 3 £3 375
Beele-Ldly 64! OnsA

HE "DAILY WOPKER' OF FEB,
\—'\
f =:c. SECRETARY, ACPFB

¥ DIA JOUES,

FOURTEEN QUOTES |
» AS STATING THAT INSTANT ;
SECRETARY, NATIONAL - WOMEN
} ARRANGED BY JusTICE DEPT,
: AND

JEgXtﬁffﬁ:#’
EARING. AGAINST CLAU-

-S COMMISSIow, CPUSA,
WHEN "NEGRO HIST
ME _CONSIDER THIS ACTION Iy UTTER CONT

A
HAS BEEN AT

ORY MONTH IS BEING CELEBRATED™
M

E¥PT OF THE NEGRO 20_PEOPLE Ap f 7
§ THEIR CONTRIBUTION TO AMERIcAN LIFE®. 1INs, ny, Anvzﬁﬁﬁ’o _é{ﬁZ% 53;6
\—\
SCHEIDT
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'y e C‘ _UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF Jusnc({)
: IMMIGRATION AND NATURALIZATION SERvick
70 Columbus Avemue . FileNo,.0300-214438

New York .
Tk 23, N. Yo Date Fab. 8, 1950

(Address of requesting office)

L BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION, | 9 15 JP’L
USTICE, |

Attention: Identification Division

Please furnish a chpy of any criminal record shown in the fingerprint records of your Bureau con-
-orning the following pe :

IMRECTOR, F
DEPARTMENT O
Washinglon 25,

4/ _g‘,k,
Name ...... SCHOINL CLAUDIA_VERK, nee CUMBERBATGH
13prnamc) (Glven name) {(Middle and other namas)
Alinses JONES, \udia : '
&=
_ /g/ Alien PRegistration No. ...5826629
FBI No. ... 4805565 _ - or Visa Application No.

Date of birth February 21 .

iMonth) (Day)

)15___ Birthplace ITrinidad, Britlsh West Ind]

{Yenr) V g'l'm) - {Country)

Marital status . m8rried N\ Name ot spouse-:';‘lﬂ-&li.m-.g“&lnlﬁk_m_
Race .N®8FO _  Color .Dlack gy femsle Qccupation=
Complexion ...._..... Eyes_DPrown _ Hair\black  Height_ . 519" Weight ._1404

Visible marks ___mole on right cheek

Places of residence last 6 years (include street and n

506 West 143 Street, New York, ¥ Y
104 W. 115th Street, New York, N Y
Places of employment last b years:

N

/_ Co.mm‘uniat pParty, U.S.A.', New York City

[] An applicant for naturalization.
The subject is | [J Anapplizant for a certificate of lawful entry.

Ex.—-deportation proceedings-
NOTE: PREVIOUS NEGATIVE REPORT RECKIVED SEP TEMBER, 1948

Fingerprints are (not) attached.
Please mail the attached copy of this request thh your reply i

COB- AUBRRAGH: -

, (Name of ofhoer nquﬂdnl\rmrt) o
{In dupticate) EPE:pch : Acting-Chief,.. Ex%l_illsion -Seobtlorx
;I;” t_o:‘ - (For use by Federal Burecu of Inveatigation) S
DISTRICT DIRECTOR, : : - [ RECORD-T 2 ATTACHED

IMMIGRATION AND Nnumu.mnon ‘-‘Enwcx. ENCLOSURE 4’ - 723 g0~
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II. REVIEW OF CURRENT ACTIVITIES . . o * - -

A. Speaking Engsgements Outside of New York - .
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B, Activities in the BENJAMIN MISJ Jr. RElection Campad gn.

The “"Daily Worker®, East Coast Cemmnist Party newgpaper, of |
October 13, 1949, page 2, column 5, reported that CLAUDIA JONES, Secretary

-k -
ot T
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NY 200-18676

of the Natiocnal Women's Commission of the Communist Party, would spoak onr T
Radio Statiom WMCA at New York, October 13, 1949, to urga tha re-election of
Councilman BENJAMIN Jo DAVIS Jro .

The "Daily 'lorlmr" October 14, 1949. page 5, colum 1. reported
that CLAUDIA JONES in her speech over Radio Station WMCA on October 13, 1949,
appealsd to the women to register and to vote for Commmist Councilman
BENJAMIN J. DAVIS, Jre. It was stated that she spoke especially to women
and called upon them to register in large numbers to unite to fight fer
better schools aud an end t6 Jis Crow practices in ths Harlem arsa. She

eriticized the Government, stating, "Our present armament loaded budget

swells the profits of the realty boys, the big trusts who seek world
dominaticn, fascism and war%.

Ce Summary of Information Regarding Deportation Proceedings

' In the "Daily Worker®, September 30, 1943, page 2, column 4, the
' rollawing roport coneerning CLAUDIA JONES sppeareds -

*The Juatice Department has en en joined by Federal District -
Judge Hulbert from compelling Betiyp-Gannett, natlonal assistant organizaticnal
secretary of the Coommist Party, “end Claudia Jones, sscretary of the Women's
Commission of the Communist Party, to report weekly to Ellis Island, it was

snnounced yesterday by Abner Oreen, executive secretary of the American Oon-
mittee for Protection of Foreign Born.*

@/mor inown relisbility, advised thab -
the depo proce gs against CLAUDIA JONES were resumsd on . .~

February 16, 1950. The informant revealed that following preliminary
motions made by the counsel for CLAUDIA JWNES, principally objecting to
the venue of the court hearing the case, CHARLES-BAXTER was presented
as the first witness in this hearing, The informsat advised that

chjections wers made to testimony given by BAXTER by counael for the

an e
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defansa 1n thtt ths imdil.te hearing was adjoumed inc.eﬁnitely, f.ollawing
this, for oxaminaticn of racords. :

<.t

"r \.

In the "Daily Worker'y February 6, 1950, pago 4, colm l., 11'. .
wes reported that ®George ygrfockatt Jr., noted Negro sttorney of Detroit,
has agreed to serve as counssl for Claudis Jones, prominent Commmist .
leader, in the deportation proceedings against her, it was announced
yesterday by the American Committes for Protection of Forelign Borm,

Crockett will serve as co-counsel with Carol King., Crockeit was ocne of the
defense sttormeys in the trial of the 1l Commmist leadars.®

It was reported in this article that BENJAMIN J, DAVIS, Jr. sad
EILIZABETH GURLEY FLINN, members of the National Committee of the Commmist
Party, were present st the Immigration and Naturalizstion hearing on
February 16, 1950, It was reported that DAVIS and FLINN denocunced the
procedure a8 "a kengaroo court ad burlesque on organized justice.,® The article'
also stated: “the deportation proceedings againay Miss Jones is & direct blow
against the whole Negroe people, against Negro women in particular and
ageinst West Indian Negroee. It is designed to throw a scare into the )
more than 100,000 West Indlans who live in Harlem now."

In ao article in the "Dally Worksr¥, February 4, 1950, page 4,
column 2, s announcemsnt of the &bove mentiocned picimt line appeared. -
The following was stated concerning the case of CLAUDIA JONES: '

- RClaudia Jones was arrested in Jenuary, 1948, It is streangs that
the Justice Department should arrange for her hearings now when Negro -
Hletory Month is being celebrated, Abner Creen, executive secretary of the
American Committee for the Protection of Foreign Born, stated. 'We con-
sider this action in vtter contempt of the Negre people and their contrie
butions to Mmerican life. We consider it &n insult to Miss Jones' contribution
in the fight sgainst Jimecrow end discrimination, to which she has devoted her
lite,t®
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D. Smlna.ry of Miscellaneous Communist Party .lctivitiu ' R
(5-)

of kncmn m.ua.bility, advised CI.ADDIA
JONES naw at & mass rally celebrating the 30th
anniversary of the Communist Pn.rtybv.s..l. s held in Madison Square Garden

on the sveming of September 15, 19 under the auspices of the New York State
Commni ttee of the Communist Party. ( 3
<

dvised that CLAUDIA JONES was int row
duced by ; 50N, rally and a member of the National
Comittee of Coxmunist Party. THOMPSON reportodly stated the rollmdng

concerning CLAUDIA JONES in his introduction;

He introduced her as cne of the%wost beloved leaders of our Party®
and Secretary of the National Women's Commission, The informant reported
that CLAUDIA JONES excoriated ®Fascists and reactionaries who garbed them—
selves in white robes or police uniforms.®* She condemned Governor Dewey for
gsetting his"bear trap® of reaction to swear liberty loving people and true
progressives who attendsd the PAUL ROBESON concert at Peekskill, New York,
She stated women constitute a great force for progress in the election

campaign and urged outright mobilization for the elsction of VITO MARCANTONIO

and the election of BENJAMIN J. DAVIS, Jr., to t.h. Het York City Coundl.
o The i.n.forna.nt reported that tho subject spoke of the persecution

of the West Indian people and bitterly denounced t dd Bill which, she
stated, would limit the entry of West Indians into tho United States. She
continued her speech by stating that she would continue to fight with all

her strength not only for her Americen citizenship, but also for the citizen—
ship of all the individuals presently subje%t to deportation.

e fc
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In the *Daily Worker®, February 28, 1950, page 8, it was reported
that CLAUDIA JONES, Secretary of the National Women's Commission of the
Comsunist Party, was present at a reception given at the FHungarian Inter-
national Workers' Hell in the Bronx, New York, This reception was given
in connection with Interpational Women's Day. It was reported that CLATDIA
JONES briefly spoke and stated that ®we, in America, wnsi speak humbly. Our
fight is just beginming., But now all our women are speaking out for peace
on & new bagls. The threat is not only againat women of the rest of the
world, tut also sgainst American women.® It will be noted that the Inter-
National Workers' Order is declared by the Attorney General to come within
the purview of Executive Order 9835 '




At New 'Ic;rk, ‘Nov“rork

S oWn tollaw and report subdéct'a activitiu as a lamber of tha
Natioml Women's Commissio Gomniat Po.rty, .s.A.
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MEMO: @

G lowdin Jemes

'
/13" —
The attached clipping is from page /725~ 7  of the book

"Men Without Faces" by LOUIS FRANCIS BUDENZ,

Sy EDWARD SGHEIDT

SAC  NEW YORK, N.Y.

S-DAY 177 §

always the prelude to the rencwal of an old line. In this casc
they forecast a return to the old tactic of stirring up widespread
fecling about Negro discrimination. The legitimate hopes of the

Negro people for a broadcning of their op

portunitics are thus madc
the front for the Sovict program of dividing America. The reasor;?

v - for this sudden all-out campaign is stated by John Williamson fo!
the Politburo: it is the comrades’ reply to erica’s determina-
tion “1o achicve domination of the world . . . and to unleash jm-

perialist war against the Soviet Union, the Peoplc’s Democracies
and_the freedomstriving colonial les.”

ALL INPORMALTON CONTATIGED,
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED -
EXCEPT WIERE SHOWN

| OTHERWI SE

————

NOT REGORDED
14 JyL 141950

/72 P23 7%




MEN WITHOUT FACES

e Negro question showed, as clearly as anything else has done,

\ﬁzir utter subservience to Moscow and their complete cynicism
toward the colored man. Whenever the Sovier dictatorship’s op-
position to America was strong, as during the period of the Hitler-
Stalin Pact, the Communists’ cry for “Negro rights” reached a
shrill height. In March of 1940 the party appealed to the Negro
people to fight “against the imperialist war,” and special men were
dispatched into the big industrial arcas—Detroit, in particular—
to stir up racial differences. When Russia was attacked, the
comrades immediately called upon the Negroes to make no de-
mands!

Behind the scenes, the opposition to Negro rights was even
more pronounced. I recall one meeting early in 1943 at which

® Alexander Bittclm sharply reprimanded the Communise Negro

Teader James Ford for suggesting that the issue of Negro discrimina-

*~§ ton be raised. Since Bittelman was recognized as the voice of

Moscow, Ford humbly reversed himself and wrote an article, in

accordance with his instructions, urging that Negroes resign their

rights and prochiming that “the defense of the Soviet Union”
was above all other considerations,

It is a sign of the new times that the demand for the Negro
republic was revived at the 1948 Communist Convention, There
it was agreed, in effect, to return to this abjective if and when
the time seemed ripe. In a subsequent issue of Political Affairs,
Claudia Jones, alien Negro Communist, presented 3 aphic de-
scription of the area to be covered by thE projected gptl:blic. It
included most of the southern states.

A new and intense campaign among the Negroes has now been
inaugurated. By June, 1949, the party was convulsed with trials
charging certain of its members with “white chauvinism”—an in
correct attitude toward the Negroes. This became a major concern,
receiving the entire issue of Political Affairs for that month, though
the offenses for which the comrades were tried, it was admitted,

ad existed for some time in the party. Trials of this sort are- g\, :
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By IEPUIS N 34 committee meetings. T 7

: ’fl?ng to Stalin's emphasis of the “national question,” a0 1o
7”& command to arouse the “colonial peoples” against the l}lnhﬁ"}
States along with the “workers,” the chief of these groups, as faf
as Communist Propaganda goes, is the Negro community. Lhe
lutionary guns was scarcely stilled in Russis before

scord among
e complaints,

Black Belt.”

When [ joined the Party in 1935, the Reds were still clamoring
for the creation of a Negro republic, to be separated from (he
United States, by i lcading Ne
denounced the pr i angerous
position; it was a crye] the Negro people 1o the
Propaganda needs of the Soviet dictatorship. But in 1936, when the

ommunists decided was_cxpedient 1o < ort N i
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New York 7, New York

: ;J June 19, 1950
MEMO: ’D _ /‘y‘/ |

m, CLAUDIA  JONES

Is-C

The attached clipping is from page d;- 6 of the book
"Men Without Faces" by LOUIS FRANCIS BUDENZ,

2 EDWARD SCHEIDT
N SAC NEW I_UHK N.Y.

Martin Young, alias Leo Platt, whose rcal name was Leon,
¥lotkin, was another of the valuable Reds in the conspiratorial |
apparatus. Claudia Jones and Ferdinand Suuth, Negroes from,
Jamaica, have been held for deportation, the one a parucular]y{
suctessful operator among the Negro people and in underground

ity; the other for a considerable time national secretary of the
National Maritime Union. althcugh an illegal alien. Smith has now
left America. George F:iinsky, alias Nicoloff, whose real name is
George Zykoff o: /~ikoff, has been a Moscow agent for about
1 twenty-five years; he is now executive secretary of the subversive
! American Slav Congress, and was recently amrested for the second |
'Ttime for deportation. A close associate of Gebert in Detroit, he will
be heard from again.
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‘- TO t  Director, FBI _ DATE: December 18, 1950
* {\pw—. FROM SAC, New York
SUBJECT:  CLAUDTA SCHOLNICK, was;

INTERNAL SEQURITY - ¢
Bufile 100-323999—
Reference is made to Form 0-1 dated 12/6/50 received in captioned case,

This case is ready for dictation and a report should reach the Burean
in the immediate future,
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Oﬁice Memw twranBMP » UNITED il 3OVERNMENT

TO ; - Director, FBI pDATE: December 27, 195¢C
FROM ﬂ SAC, New York

: o ‘ , 7
. SUBMBCE: - ° - CLAUDIA VERA SCHOLNICK, was. - R
S (Bureau file 1oe-¢esgg+_ #?'*ﬂ‘**?;“é’577713ff?'

-

. A report in captioned case has been dictated md
: will be transmitted to the Buroau upon being tranacribod. *
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NY FiLe no. 100-18676 -
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REFORT MADE AT

12th Btreet, ¥ev York City. Ohe is the Secr
Commission of the Communist Party, USA. ¥ised that
CLAUDIA JORES continues to reside at Apar A at
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B. In.formation Regarding Deportation Proceedinéz_l

G Inspector T. AVERY of the Immigration and Naturalization "
Service, 70 Columbus Avenue, New York City, advised that on October 23,

. 'lo:'.n- CIATIMTA JONES was arrasted b'v agnrﬂ-- of the Temiorstion gnd

o e

Na.turaliza.tion service as an alien Communist in violation of Section 20 P

of the 1917 Act as amended by the Internal Security Act of 1950, The - B
— subject was arrested along with other alien Communists a.nd was held vithoub o
> bail and was removed to Ell‘l.s Island, New Yorke

T

[}
- A.—‘q . l

r. e he ﬂnaily I'orker gast coast COmmunist neuspaper, G T
ovember 1, 1950 age 2, Column 1; Th an article by HARR “mmonn, Srh e A
"Daily Worker® staff correspondant, it was reported that/%11 non-citi:enl _"‘_ '
n_arrested in the McCarran Law raid were returned from Federal Court tg - # 7.~

z El]is Island yesterday as Judge JOHN F.X. GOHEY reserved decision
~ on an application to continue them oa bai til hearings are held on
\/writ.s of habeas corpus." It also stated that|{CAROCISKING was one of the
k attorneys for the 11 arrested alien Communists, 2{ "

14 | o

=D



£+ [Tequiring that bail should be 14 7teds ) #The Immigration authorities made”

woe thing. Twamtbailer . oL ”*‘*

MY 100-18676 I e e e

. - o e - AT "i‘-"“‘ A .\"3,:"'1 e ;1«#-
Er:: nm reportedly ta.’oed t.ha.t the ]J. had been arrested .
on hx.hausted warrants and that no provision in ‘the MoCarran I.u

raids ‘on October 23rd in the wee Lidurs of ‘the morning and arrested persona
who wers already out on bail,.® l(ra. KIK} decln:rad, 'I want & ainglo

1 . : : . - Cal T e e
g v

e f—éa%m shat CLATDIA Jowes was . * "1
released on ested alien Gomu.niata on a Irit ,',‘-‘ SRR
of habea.s corpus on November 17, 1950. . " LR

o In the 'Da.ily Worker" Hovamber 28, 1950, colmm 1, Pt.ge 2,
it was reported that CLAUDIA JONES, who had just been released from Ellis
Island, would be one of the gussts at a mass relly against the McCarran .
Law to be held in Iebster Ha.ll, 119 East llth Stree'b, He' Iork City, on’ 1'-1;“]-- -
November 28, 1950o | . g

. E - . e
‘__‘, - P A z

S

in the "D&.'LJ.J‘ ‘Worker® or 'November dd, w;-o, Page 5, Column 1,
thers appeared a statement reportedly made by the Communists who were
released from Ellis Island. This statement to the ®"Dally Worker® said, -
"Oour release and those of the entire 16 Ellis Island victims was a rict.ory
for the preservation of the Bill of Righte. We take this opportumity to :
publicly thank the thousands who fought for our relmse—~through protest PR
actions, picketing and letters to the Attornsy Generals However, the 'y P
fight against application of the McCarran Law to Lmricans of foreign *2' _,?'_"‘ A
birth and in turn to all Ameri.cans m:.st contirme. Gt

"At this moment four victims are still being held on thc
West Coast Ellis Island—-Terminal Island in Ios Angeles; two victims are - -
being held in Seattls, and ons in Dulu't.h, ltinnesota.. The ﬁ.ght for thelr -
release is urgent. , , o ‘

_ ﬂsecondly, tha Imigratian Department under the nepart.ment : '
of Justice is continuing to schedule and hold mass deportation hearings, oA
'mags production style' as amother wey to harass Lmericana of foreign .. '
bir*uh uhu wouwld f u.sub for ycd.t..u, uec.urlt'y and equa.u.'c)'. g Tt ‘;'f <o LE

A : "We axpress con!.idenca t.hat the American people, Negro
and whit-e, who revere peace, security and equality, will not only dereat
this foul deportation hysteria, but will also succeed in thie struggle %o

appeal the unconstitutional, un-America.n, Pro~Fascist McCarran Law,®
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= bl vised that CI.LUDIL J'ONB :
sppeared at o DR fon and Naturalisation Servide,”
- 70 Golumbus Avenue, New York City, on December 21, -1950, 4nd was st thlb vt
- ‘time ordered to be deported S0 her natives country, rrinidad, British <. et
West Indies, It was found that as an alien Communist she was in violation
of Section 20 of the 1917 Act as amended by the Internal Security Act of’
1950, and as such was deportable. Attorney CAROL ETMG represented - - .. -
CLAUDIA JONES at this hearing.- Informnt adv:uod thnt in 111 probability -
this ruling will be appealad. e _ . s

3 . -l,l
,,_,_ ‘.. -

., .--r,r 1

Ce Review of Lr't.icles in, tho "Daﬂy Ic»rkeri

s " In the "Worker,® Eaat Coast Sunday conmmiat ne!spapor, or S
April 9, 1950, Section 2, Page 11, Colwmn 1, in the column, "Half the - o

= World,® by CLAUDIA JONES, the subject criticlzed Superintendent of Publief LR

' Schools, Dr, WILLTAM JANSEN, for his action in dismissing a Brooklym achool

teacher for falsely testifying under oath concerning her political affiliations,

The subject in this column stated that there were apparently tro ata.miarda e -

'beachera and tho retaining of the fasciat-m.'!.nded, anti—labor, a.nti—Semitic,
anti-Negro teachers," The subject continued in her article by presenting
" & critical summary of the public school system in New York. ™ She cha.rged ﬂ : o
that fascist-like teachers are permitted to work in the public school ° R
system, and that progressive teachers are fired. ‘'She continued t tho et
_\HCatholic hierar and the Wall Street boys put profits above health '~
“, and welfare of the nation's schools.* A% the end of this column there was =
. a notation that|CIAUDIA JONES' column, "Half the World,® alternate  °
- weekly with a column of comment, "Comradely Youra® by PEGG PEGGYWENNIS = - .- -

v (wife —uiigmzﬂmms “Communist Pnrt.y leader,) -
NGy

2 ' ‘In-an article in the "Daily Worker" on April 30; 1950,° <
— ; "Page 15, Column 1, CLAUDIA JONES wrote of the Women's Committee for Peace.
" d: :'; She stated that American women share the world desire for peace. She -
. reported that 25 peace commitiees hive been arganized and that it is -
anticipated that 100 peace comnittees will be organigzed with milliona qt
signatures demanding the outlawing of the atomic bomb. ) e :
T A L % P T ‘i :'f L en
. M In her articlo, ‘WHalf the l’orld, in tho "D&ily 'lorku"' e SO
May A, 1950, Page 11, Column 1, CLAUDIA JONES criticizes a recent atate-
‘ment made by President TRUMAN in which he announced that the United Sta‘bea .
would produce the hydrogen bomb. She said that billions of dollars are AT
spent for armament in this country to destroy lives and questionsd why '
this money could not be spent on health programs. She charged that the
action of the Government was in contempt of the children of this country.

e
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S TR e o ]:n her column in tb.e 'lorker',Section 2, July 16 1950a Page 8
* . Golm 1, CIAUDIA JONES commented on the Xorean war and the. Peoploll Army
fighting for freedom in Koreas She said that "it is apparently dirﬁenlt
for reactionaries to grasp the fact that millioas of formerly oppressed *
" peoples, ground under their heels for centuries, are v:IJJ.ing to fight and " '~
die for their convictions, for a fundamental change in their way of Llife—
free of any foreign masters—including Wall Streete.® gShe stated that the-
leaders of the people who are opposing the People's Armies are corrupt .
and have been placed in their high position by the imperialist forces of L
the worlds She likened this to the %composition of the stacked jury which ,
falsely convicted the leaders of the Communist Party in Foley Square heresy .- .
trials for their political beliefs,* She charged that the two Negro women _ “~
jurors on this jury were wbuilt up in the reactionary press with g view oo
to bypessing the izsue raised by the Communist defendants of t.ho undemcratie
jury systen in the Southern Dia‘brict of Helr York.,"

s&-ﬁ“
4

,{

N
&
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»
e

She concluded by stating that these ructionary tact.ics

- have mot Dden unobserved and that the Negro people are aware of tbem, and
that they will continue to fight for a complete freedom and equaltiy.

u":"/ e Vhrkar

In the Worker' for August 27, 1950, Pa.go 8, colean I; -~ 7
‘Section 2, CIAUDIA JOMES, in her column " Half the World," reviews the
activities of the conference held in Washington, De Co August 8th, which .
resulted in the formation of the "pmerican Women for Peace,® She charged
that approximately 1,000 women from k6 cities and 16 siates, representing - _;f-;__._,;
80 organiza’ciona, convened in nahi.ngtou "to raise their voices far - | St
peaceful mediation of the Korean conflict and for a public declaration .

3 me .IJJ - :‘/
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: ¥ by President TRUMAN and all Congressmen that the atomic bomb would not be used

o E\ —by our Government now in Korea or any place anywhers on earthe" gShe

% Ty ‘3 charged that this peace delegation was harassed during its entire stay .

= . in Washington by Government officials. She said that #greeting the women

iy .¢ v at Union Station, Washington, D. Ce, Was the largest assembled group of

iy \3\ Plainclothesmen FBI agents ever to meet a Washington delegations®
. S A L . 7> In the “Daily Worker® of November 8 1950, Page 2, Colmnn 1
2

there appeared a letter reportedly written by CLAUDIA JONES from Ellilz .
Island A review of this letter reveals that the subject attacked the - :‘
press and Government officials who, she charged, were seeking to bring L
Fascism to the United States and to bring atomic warfare abroad, The S
subject took the occasion in this lotter to review the reported wark of O
the Communist Party in the fight for freedom for the Amrican people, and.

in particular for freedom and equality for the Negro people in this

country. She said that she was part of a mass struggle for human freedom.

She criticijed the delay in deportation proceedings and charged that the

e T
.
. gl
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Justice Depa.rtnent had delibecrately uaed unconstitutionnl means to hold th.
alien Gonmunista on Ems Island and bo preven‘b their ﬁ-eedon. s

.D. Hiscellaneoua Activ:l.tiu e ””” '_' ;z"‘ ‘;"','_-'? o
- In the 'Daily Iorker" aprﬂ. 16 1950, Page 7,
an art.icle concerning the 'Daﬂ;vl orker® subscriot.ion driva- the
was stated:

NCLAUDIA JOHF."‘:, secreta.ry of the lomen'a COmmission of tha '

Commist Party, sends us 'bhe following mterest.ing in.fomation: B Aj:='."j'.

.’.‘L.
; - 1‘-\‘1

REEEE 'I recently returned rrom a towr which’ T spokc on the press

in Er:l.o, Pas, and Rochester, N. Y. In ETie many industrial workers attended -
the meeting and contributed $180 for the press fund. In Rochester I spoke
to a banguet attended by 250 persons sponsorsd tw the Workers Presa -
Committee of that city. A majority of these attending were not Communistse

All who attended were regular readera of The Iorker. :he_y r_;isec_{ 339(2_ tor .

the workers! press. e e

( L)

L -How about establishing ] perna.nent rrienda of rhe Iorker :
organiution in Rocb.ester and also :Ln Erie?' ) s
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‘®the women of America to organise for peace;
forces from Korea; for the
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At New Yoric city -
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Will follow

. and report aub ect's act.iviti nember
the National Wome : waes o

n's Cmmis-ion of the Communist Party. _ . ’
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7

A - 1
Oﬁice Memm pzndum e UNITED »f{niES GOVERNMENT

TO +  Director, FBI, oL ! . DATB:  2/21/51
.Pnouqﬁ?, SAC, New York. y
é, N . -/
susjs€T:  GLAUDIA VERA SCHOLNICK wa S
Clawdid’ Jones; <‘ /- /

INTERNAL SECURITY~C.
(Bufile 100-72350)

Rebulet 2/12/51 requesting that Immigration and Naturalisation
Service be contacted to determine when the deportation ordered relative to
captioned subject is to be made effective,

Miss HELEN MARGOLIS, Secretary to the Assistant Chief, Expulsion -
Section, Immigration and Naturalization Service, 7O Columbus Avenue, New York
City, advised that the complete file on subject has been forwarded to the central
office, Immigration and Naturalization Service, Washington, D. G, for review,
The local office has not been advised by the central office of the decision
reached in instant case. The local office of INS will advise this o ffice upon
receipt of this information from the central office.

Classified by §
Exempt From &pg
Date of pec assif,

cc: Washington Field

q VALL INFORMATION CONTATNED,
bl HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED » ‘

EXCEPT WHERE SHOWN -~ | w;.ﬁsdhig.aé?" N
00 e 4 DCC‘?.T‘-E.E?? o’ € .
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STANDARD PORM MO, 54

TO : ﬂacfron, FBI ' DATE: bay 5, 1951

43 Fﬁgg;ca?éfi;c, WFO

- S : o ‘ *
Oﬁce Memw( amdum s UNITED STQES GOVERNMENT

- - (o §

< SUBJECT:  CLAUDIAGVERA SCHOLNICK wa. i
Claudia Jones - ' A 7./
INTERNAL SECURITY - C 5~
(Bufile 100-72390) - J. o/

'{.._
.o

Heference is made to letter from New York Office dated
February 21, 1951,

The Central Office of Imigration and Naturalization was
contacted regarding subject's deportation, and Washington Field

Cffice was advised that the Hearing Appeals Secticn of the Central
Office of INS is working on this case at the present time.

The Central Office of INS was requested by letter to
advise this office,in advance, when the deportation ordered relative

RUC. ' /
(3.’/ 3!
. ;p “10

Voo d° 0
RECORDED - 36 yavi 7 - 1951

3 A
e

o mmansti TN PAYTAIMED
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5 USSR

IR g - 5-852 B sreen ALL TNFORMA
e HEREIN 1S UN

to captioned subject is to be made effective, —

b7
100-11459 _
y
ce: New York (100-18676) I ‘e
T:R~1?E‘ : a '“‘/, 47622
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Tore caR RS ATED AT NEW YORK NY ppw 100-81752
; REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN PERICD FOR WHICH MAPR | REPORT - 1 -
’ o | e G5 Y 1
GEANGED
e TOITWNIST PARTY, USA - BRIEF; mmiz.wsgcumw - C
ISRAEL ANTER, was: Edward Spencer, 1 TERN ]j, SECURITY ACT
Mr. Van Veen; MARTON ABT BACERACH;  PF 195@e -+, .
ISIDORE BEGUN, wass Tsadore Bagun, 1
SYNOPSIS szmgun, ALEXANDER BITTELIAN, was:'TI0ON OF THE GOVERIH:ENT
. Ralph V. Barnes, Asher Blttelmacher PR
{7 Uscher Bittelmacher, Alex Bittelman, Alexander Bittelmann, /

Alex Bittleman, Alexander Bittleman, Ralph Nathan Willlam A
Kweit, Alexzander Raphael, Isadore Spilberg, Isidore Spilberg;
GEORGE CHARNEY, was: George Blake, George Blake Charney; S
\Q FRED MORRIS FINE, was: Morris Fein, PFred Koval - FUGITIVE; -
ELIZABETH GURLEY FLYNN, wa: Mrs. John Archibald Jonea; '
BETTY GANNETT, was: Betty Grayson, Betty McGuilre, Betiy
Thorme, Mrs., James Thorme, Mrs. B. Tormey, Betty Tormey,
‘0 Mrs. James Tormey, Betty Yaris, Betty Yaroshefsky, Rebecca
Yaroshefsky, Rebeka Yaroszewaka, Rebeka Yaroszewska, Rifke
“)| Yawschewsky, Rifke Yawshewsky; SIMON WILLIAM GERSON, was:
=~ 51 Gerson, Simon Gershoesky, Sy Gerson, Simon W. Gilson;
oA Dr, JAMES EDWARD JACKSUN, JR., wa::Dr. James R, Jackson =
cnl FUGITIVE; VICTOR JEREMY JEROME, was: V. I, Jerome, V. J.
C‘p Jerome, Jerome Rohman, Jerome Rohrman, Isaac Romain, Jerome
‘| Romain, Jerome Isaac Romaine, Jerome Roman, Jerome Isaac
0| Roman; ARNOLD SAMUEL JOHNSCN; ALBERT FRANCIS LANNON, wass
Al Conway, Jack Conway, A. Freeman, Albert Francis Vatari,
Albert Vetere, Francesco Alberto Vetere, Francesco V,
- Vetere, Albert Francis Viteri; WILLIAM NORMAN MARRON, was:
tag Bill Norman, William Norman - FUGITIVE; Dr. JACOB MINDEL,
"‘c‘é:f“ was: Pop Mindel, A. Mindel, Dr. Jacob Mindell* PETTIS
3 PERRY, was: Pettils Perry Mason, Willls Mason; CLAUDIA VERA
VSCHOLNICK, wass Claudj.a‘l‘rones, CIaude"Cmnberbatcm
VYéralCumberbateh, s, Nick’Scholnick; SIDNEY “STEINBERG,
was: S5id Stein, S:Ldne'y Stein, Ovsujus Sarfsteinas - FUGITIVE;
ALEX/NDER LEO TRACHTENBERG, LOUIS . WEINSTOCK, was: Louie V,
Painter, Lajos Toth, Lajos Woinstock; WILLIAM WOLF WEINSTONE,
wag; Willism Welnstelin, William Weilas
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NY 100-81752*

Coples (cont.)

(Burcsa 100-57691)
100-330660)
1100-17738)
100-1287)
100-80293)
100-52537)
100-27?36)
100-6/;108)
100-12583)
100-17508)
100-10L799)
100-521.39)
100-20506)
100~72390)
100-199173)
61-2115) _
100~9859L )

(1 - 100-20859) "
1 - USA, SDNY
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2 - Pittsburgh (1 - info)
(1 » USA, Western District of Penn.)

(1 « NY 100-15705)
(1 - NY 100-41932)
(1 - NY 100-4119

(1 - NY 100-20128)
(1 - NY 100-50806)
(1 - NY 100-89816)
(1 - NY 100~1696)

(1 - NY 100-13,83
(1 - Ny 1oo-1345

(1 « NY 100-16785)
(1 = NY 100-25907)
(1 - NY 100-16021)
(1 - NY 100-8879)

(1 - ¥Y 100.50983)
(1 - NY 100-18056)
(1 - NY 100-92763)
(1 - NY 100-18676)
{1 - NY 100-50090)
(1 - NY 100-21421)
(1 ~ NY 100-26018)
(1 - NY 100-9595)
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Synopsis:

ey

Twonty-one complaints authorized by
USA, SDNY, signed by & Spo cial Agent,
before US Commlissioner,. SDNY, on
afternoon 6/19/51, charging individual
subjects named in title with violation
of Title 18, Section 11, (1946 ed.)

and Title lé, Section 371, {1948 ed.),
U.S.Code (Smith Act) Warrants issued,
At apmr oximately 7:30 AM. 6/20/51,

in simultaneous arrests, the following
16 were appreohended at their NY homes
by FBI Agents: ISRAEL LITER, MARION
BiACHRACH, ISIDORE BEGUN, ~LEXANDER
BITTELMAN, GEORGE BLAKE CH.RNEY, ELIZA-
BETH GURLEY FLYNN, BETTY G..NNIETT, SIMON
GERSON, VICTOR JEREMY JEROME, CLAUDIA
JONES, ALBERT LANNON, JiCOB MINDEL,
PETTIS PERRY, ALEXANDER TRACHTENEERG,
LOUIS WEINSTOCK, WILLI:M WEINSTONE.

+N OLD JOHNSON arrested at Pennsylvania
Rallroad Station, Pittsburgh, Pa., 7:32
a.m. 6/20/51 by FBI Agents. FRED FINE,
JoMES JACKSON, WILLIAM NORM.LN MARRON
and SIDNEY STEIN were not located at
their residences on 6/20/51, Bench
warrants issued and immediate  fugi-
tive investigation instituted looking
towards thelr apprchension, Grand
Jury, SDNY, at 10 a.m., 6/20/51, re-
turned conspiracy indictment naming

the 21 listed in title as in violation
of Sectlon 3 of the Smith ict, 5 Stat.
671, USC, (19016 ed,) 3ection 11 and Title 18
UL, (1948 ed.) Sectlon 371, Wording

of indictment set out.. The 16 arrested
in WY wecre arraigned before USC begine
ning 11 a.m, 6/20/51, BITTELILN,

JONES and GANNETT held in $30,000 bvail,
MINDEL $7500; AMTER rcleoased in custody
of his attorney ABR.IHAM UNGER. Remainder
held in $15000 bail. The 16 at 2:30 p.m.

£ femm frrw

6/20/51, brought before Judge




e NY 100-81752

Synopsis: (cont,)

SAMUEL K.UFMAN, SDNY, who reduced
bail, setting it at $20,000 cach

for BITTELMAN, JONES and G/NNETT,
$5,000 for MINDEL, and $1,000 for

AMTER, who was relecased In tho cus-
tody of attorney until 6/22/51.

Bail for romaining 11 set at $10,000,
£11 remanded to US Marshal. 6/29/51
set as date for pleading on indict-
ment, ARNOLD JOHNSON arraigned 10:15
aeMe. before USC, Western District Pa,),
who sct bail at $15,000, Continued
hearing until 6/22/51, at which time
hearing again continued until 6/25/51
at request JOHNSON'S Pittsburgh at-
torncy. On 6/25/51, Judge OWEN M,
BURNS, Western District of Pa., denled
application for reduction of JOHNSON'S
bail and orderod him removed to SINY
for pleading, On 6/28/51, Judge 8,
RY.\N, SDNY, rcduced JOHNSON!S bail

to $10,000 and held him for plcading
6/29/51, at which time Judge RYLN
denied defendants!request for an ex-
tended continuance but did postpone
date for pleading until 7/3/51, amad
rofuscd applicatlon for reduction of
bail, All defcendants relcased on
bail by 6/29/51.
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DET.AILS:

The tltle of thls case 1s marked changed to
indicatec the oddition of the following individual sub-
jectsa:

ISR.LEL AMTER, with aliascs: Edward Spencer,
Mr. Van Vecn

MARION 4ABT BACHRACH

ISIDORE BEGUN, with allases: Isadorc Begun,
Izzy Begun

ALEX/NDER BITTELMAN, with allases; Ralph V,
Barnes, Asher Bittclmacher, Uscher Bittclmacher, Jiilcx
Bittelman, Alexander Bittelmann, Alex Bittleman, Llexander
Bittleman, Ralph Nathan William Kwcit, Alexandcr Raphacl,
Isadorce Spillberg, Isidore Spilberg

GEORGE CH.ARNEY, with aliases: Gecorge Blake,
George Blake Charney

FRED MCORRIS FINE, with alliascecs: Morris Fein,
Frecd Koval

ELIZ.\BETH GURLEY FLYNN, with alias: Mra, John
Archlbald Jones

RMITY AL AN T writ+h A3t namas Bat+ywy lan
i d ol u‘&*‘i‘:‘&.&’ WLUll LAl LGV iDg UUUUJ L

Betty McGuirc, Betty Thorme, Mrs,.,. Jamos Thorme, Mrs, B.
Tormey, Betty Tormey, Mrs., Jamcs Tormecy, Betty Yaris,
Betty Yaroshefsky, Rcbecca Yaroshefsky, Rcbeka Yaroszewaka,
Rebcka Yaroszcwska, Rifke Yawschewsky, Rifke Yawshowsky

STMON WILLI.M GERSON, with aliascs: Si Gerson,
Simon Gershoosky, Sy Gerson, Simon W. Gilson

DR. J.MES EDW.RD JACKSON, Jr., with alias: Dr,
Jamcs R, Jackson

VICTOR JEREMY JEROME. with allascs: V. I. Jorome,

LB AN ALY W A il WAVIL LLalloVos L ] -— & e

Ve Je Jorome, Jcrome Rolman, Jcromo Rohrman, Isaac Romain,
Jeromc Romain, Jcrome Iscac Romaine, Jorome Roman, Joromo
Iscac Roman _

ARNOLD S.MUEL JCHNSON

ALBERT PFR.INCIS LANNON, with aliascs: Al Conway,
Jack Conway, ... Frceman, Llbert Franels Vatari, Albert
Votere, Francesco Alberto Vetero, Franccsco Ve Vetoro, -
Llbert Froancis vVitari
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WILLI.M NORIN M.RRON, with aliascs: Bill
Norman, William Norman

Dr, J.COB MINDEL, with aliascs: Pop Mindol,
ie Mindecl, Dr, Jacob Mindcll :

PETTIS PERRY, with aliases: Pcttls Pecrry
Mason, Wlllis Mason

CL,UDI.. VER.. SCHOINICK, with allasos: Claudia
Jonosg, Claudc Cumbecrbatch, Claudia Vera Cumbcerbatceh,
Mrs, Nick Scholnick

SIDNEY STEINBERG, with allascs: Sid Stein,
Sidnoy Stcin, Ovsujus Sarfstcinas

LLEXANDER LEO TR.L.CHTENBERG

LOUIS WEINSTOCK, with cliascs: Louio Ve
Peinter, Lajos Toth, Lajos Weinstock

WILLI/M WOLF WEINSTONE, wlith aliascs:
William Weinstcin, William Wclss Randolph
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PROSECUTIVE ACTION

Lssistant Unltod States Attorney ROY.M. COHN,
Southern Districet of Now York, adviscd that on May 21,
1951, on Extra Grand Jury bogan mceting in the Southern

-1 4 3
District of Now York for the purposoc of Investigating

subvcrailve activitices and esplonage,

Complcints

On June 19, 1951, United Statos Attorney
IRVING H. S.YPOL and .ssistont Unitcd States Attornoy
ROY M. COHN, Southern District of Now York, authorized
the filing of complaints beforo United States Commis-

.
sloner EDWARD W, McDONALD, charging violation of Title

18, Soction 11 (1946 edd and Title 18, Scction 371
(1948 eds), United Statcs Codc. Twenty-onc complaints
were signed Junc 19, 1950 by S RUSSELL S. GALRNER
before Commissioncer McDONALD and warrants wore issucd,.
Complaints and warronts were scaled by the Commissioner
and coplcs given to the New York Office of the Federal
Burcau of Invostigation, Those complaints werc against -
the following subjccts:

ISRAEL .[MTER

M/RION BT B.CHRACH
ISIDORE BEGUN

LLEX..NDER BITTELMIN
GEORGE CHARNEY

FKED MORRIS FINE
SLIZABETH GURLEY FLYNN
BETTY G.LNMNETT

SIMON VWILLI.M GERSON

DR, JiMES EDW.RD JACK30N
VICTOR JEREMY JEROME
~RNOLD SLMUEL JOHNSON
LLBERT FR/NCIS LANNON
WILLTAM NORMAN MARR(W
DR, J.\COB MINDEL

PETTIS PERRY )
CLLUDIA VER/, SCHOLNICK

w7
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SIDNEY STEINBERG
ALEXANDER LEO TR. CHTEI\IBERG
LOUIS WEINSTOCK

WILLIAM WOLF WEINSTONE

The camplaint against ELIZ.BETH GURLEY FLYNN
alleged:

NorTaarnTT T Fames  As
RUSSELL D. u’unnm, L8 lIlg u.u..l.‘y Sworll uuyuubn

and seys, that ho 1s a Special Agent of tho Foderal Bureau
of Investigation, and that, on information and belief,

"From on or about April 1, 1945, up to the
date of the filing of this complaint, in the Southern
District of New York, ELIZ.BETH GURLEY FLYNN, the
dofendant herein, did unlawfully, wilfully and knowingly
conspire with EUGENE DENNIS, a co-con3p1rutor, but not a

defendant here and w -!1—1-. athn n vio Tntan
ek s e A LA CLE LW Al s A b A Wl UU*JU‘ U‘ UU‘-‘Q J-U.I..HUU

18 U.8.C. 10 (19&6 ode) ond 18 U.S,C. 2385 (1948 cd.),

in that they would, unlawfully, wilfully, and knowingly,
tcach and advocate the duty and necessity of overthrowing
and destroying the Government of tho United States by
force and violence,

"The sources of dcponent'!s information and the

grounds of his belief are invcstigations made by him in
' ge of his officinl duties

i I T S \L\-&U’J‘UH.

"QVERT 4ACT

"l, In pursuance of said conspiracy, and to
further the objecets thercof, in the Southern District of
New York, on or about August 2, 1948, ELIZABETH GURLEY
FLYNN, the defondant hercin, did participate in a mocte

g at tho Riverside Pleza Hotcel, Ncw York Now York
(18 U.s.C. 11 (1946 od.), and 18 U.S.C. 371 (1948 ed

- = v-a—---

o))

"WHEREFORE, decponcnt prays that a warrant may
Issuc for tho apprehension of the above-named defendants
and that they may bo arrcsted ond imprisoned, or bailed,
as the caso may be."
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The complaints agalnst the remalning twenty
were all worded in tho following monner as set out in
the complaint aegcinst ISRAEL AMTER, with the exccption
that in oach of the others the name of another individual

sl dand wrma aitha Futrsrd PAan thnt A'P AMTRER »
SUu jelv W43 S8SuUcsS wruwiolh LU wvijau AL Ll e

"RUSSELL S. G.RNER, being duly sworn deposos
and saoys, thot ho is a Special Agent of tho Federal
Burcau' of Invcstigation, and that, on information and
bolicef,

"Prom on or about Lpril 1, 1945, up to the
date of the filing of this complaint, in tho Southern
District of New York, ELIZABETH GURLEY FLYNN and ISR.AEL
AMTER, dcfendants herein, did unlawfully, wilfully, and
nowingly conspire with coch other and with other pere
sons, to violateo 18 U.s.C, 10 {1946 ed,) ond 18 U.s,C.
2385 (1948 cd,), in that they would, unlawfully, wilfully,

arAd mawrinelv. toannh nrmAd aduvanatas +the Antv amAd mnanscaltw
anG AOWingly volll QNG AaGVOCavo LIl ULy il INGCOSoavy

of overthrowing and destroying tho Government of the
United States by force and viclence,

"The sourcos of deponontt!s information and the
grounds of his belief are investigations made by him in
the courso of his official dutics,

"OVERT ACT

"1, In pursuance of said conspiracy, ocnd to
further the objcets thercof, in the Southern Districet
of New York, on or about August 2, 19,48, ELIZ.BETH GURLEY

FLYNN, o defendant hcrein, did participatc in e meecting
nt the Riverside Plaza Hotel, Ncw York, Now York (18 U.S.C.

e ddN WA e weare We

11 (1946 cd.) and 18 U.S.C. 371 (19u8 cde))e

"WHEREFORE, dcponcnt prays that a warrant may
1ssue for the apprchonsion of the above=named defondants
and that thoy may be arrcsted and imprisoncd or bailed,
as tho casc may be,"
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Arrests

Pursuant to the warrants lssued, simultaneous
arrests were effected at approximately T7:30 a.m.,
June 20, 1951, at the New York City residences of the
followings

MARTON BACHRACH
ISIDORE BEGUN
GEORGE BLAKE CHARNEY

ELIZABETH GURLEY FLYNN
BETTY GANNETT

R S LT Arir Y

SIMON GERSON

VICTOR J. JEROHME
CLAUDIA JOHES

ALBERT FRANCIS LANNON
DR, JACOB MINDEL
PETTIS PERRY
ALEXANDER TRACHTENBERG
LOUIS WEINSTOCK

WILLIAM WOLF WEINSTONE

The errest of ISRARL AMTER was effected at
his residence at Newburgh, New York, at 7:30 a.m.,
June 20, 1951,

The arrest of ALEXANDER BITTELMAN was
effected at his residence at Croton~on-Hudson, at
7:30 a,m., June 20, 1951,

The -arrest of ARNOLD SAMUEL JOHNSON was
effected at the Pennsylvanla Rallrocad Station, Pitts-
burgh, Pennsylvania, at 7:32 a.m., June 20, 1951,

A1l arrests were made by Special Agents of
the Federal Buresu of Investigation.

Sub jects FRED FINE, Dr. JAMES JACKSON, WILLIAM
= NORMAN MARRON and SIDNEY STEIN were not found at their
e residences on June 20, 1951, snd immediate  fugitive
FE Investigation was instituted looking toward their

: apprehension,

= 10 -
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Grand Jury Indictment

Assistant United States Attorney ROY M. COIN,
Southern District of New York, advised that at 10 a.m,,
June D, 1951, an Extra Grand Jury which began 1its
meetings on May 21, 1951, handed up an indictment in
Open Court to United States District Judge SAMUEL
KAUFMAN, Southern District of New York, naming the

Frramtbrre e 1da+ad shave aa 43n vinlatsdan Af Qantdan

of the Smith Act, 54 Stat, 671, 18 U,S.C. (1946),
11 and Title 18, U.S.C. (1908 ed.) Section 371.

The Grand Jury Charged:

"l. From on or about April 1, 1945, and con-
tinucusly thereafter up to and Including the datc of the
filing of this indictment, In the Southern District of
New York; and elsevhere; ELIZABETH GURLEY FLYNN, JAMES
E. JACKSON, PETTIS PERRY, SIDNEY STEIN, CLALUDIA JONES,
FRED FFINE, ALEXANDER BITTELILIN, ALEXANDER TRACHTENBERG,
VICTOR JERENMY JEROME, ALBERT FRANCIS LANMON, MARION
BAiCHRACH, LCUIS WEINSTOCK, ~ARIOLD SAMUEL JOHNSON, BETTY
GINNETT, JACOB MINDEL, WILLIAM WOLF WEINSTONE, ISRAEL
AMITER, WILLIAM NORMAN MIRRON, ISIDORE BEGUW, SIMON
WILLI.M GERSON and GEORGE BL.KE CHARNEY, the defendants
herein, unlawfully, wilfully, and knowingly, did conspire
wlth each other and with WILLIAM 2, POSTER, EUGENE DENNIS,
also known as Francis X, Waldron, Jr,, JOHN B, WILLIAMSON,
J.COB ST.CHEL, ROBFRT ¢. THOMFSON, BENJAMIN J., DAVIS, JR.,
HENRY WINSTON, JOHN GATES, also known as Israel
Regenstrelfl, IRVING POT.ASH, GILBERG GREEN, C.RL WINTER
and GUS H.LL, also known as Arno Gust Halberg, co-
conspirators but no dcfendants herein, and with divers
other persons to the Grand Jurors unknown, to cormit
offenses against the United States prohibited by Section 2
of the Smith .ct, 54 Stat, 671, 18 U.S.C, (1946 ed,)
Section 10 and 18 U,3,C. (1948 ed.) Section 2385, by so
conspiring (1) unlawfully, wilfully, and knowingly, to
advocate and toach thc duty and necessity of overthrow=
Ing and destroying the Government of the United States
by force and violence; and (2) unlawfully, wilfully, and

T 11-
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"mowingly, to organize and help to organlze as the
Communist Party of the United States of America a soclety,
group and assembly of persons who teach and advocate the

overthrow and destruction of the Government of the United

States by force and vioclence,

"2, It was part of said consplracy that sald
defendants and co-conspirators would 1In the spring and
swmer of 1945, in the Southern District of New York,
themselves participate, and induce others to partlcipate,
in the dissolution of the Commmunist Political Association
and the organlzation of the Communist Party of the Unlted
States of America as & soclety, group and assembly of per-
sons to teach and advocate the Marxist-Leninist princi-
ples of the overthrow and destruction of the Government
of the United States by force and violence,

"3, It was further a part of said conspiracy
that saild defendants snd Cn-oonsniratorq would become

members, officers, and functionaries of said Party, know-
ing the purposes of the Party, and 1in such capacities,
would assume leadershlp of sald Party and responsibility
for carrying out its policles and actlivities, up to and
including the date of the filing of this indictment,

"L, It was further a part of said conspiracy

that sald defendants and co-conspirators would cause to
be 0rcan17od Clubz and District and State unita of zzaid

AlliLbs LWV QGilla o MEA MW Naasa W

Party, and would recrult and encourage recruitment of
members of sald Party, concentrating on recruiting per-
sons employed In key Iindustrlies and plants,

®5, It was further a part of said conspiracy
that said defendants and co-conspiretors would conduct
and cause to be conducted schools and classeg for indoc-
trination in the principles of Marxism=Loninism in which
would be taught and advocated the duty and nccessity of
overthrowing and destroying the Government of the United
States by force and violence &s speedily as circumstances

permit.
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"5, It was further a part of said conspiracy
that sald defendants and co-conspirators would publish
and circulate and cause to be published and circulated,
books, articles, magazines, and newspapers teachlng and
advocating the duty and neccssity of overthrowlng and
destroying the Government of the United States by force
and violence,

"7, It was further a part of saild conspiracy
that sald defondants and co-consplirators would write and
cause to be written artlcles and directives in publica-
tions of the Communist Party of the Unitcd States of
America, including but notlimited to, 'Political Affalrs,?
tMorning Freiheit,! tDaily Worker,!' and 'The Worker,?
teaching and advocating the duty and necessity of over-
throwing and destroying the Government of the United
8tates by force and viclence,

"8, It was further a part of said conspiracy
that sald defendants and co-conspirators wuld agree
upon and carry into effect detailed plans for the vital
parts of the Commmunist Party of the Unlted States of
Americe to go underground in the event of emergency, and
from said underground position, to contlnue in all
respects the conspiracy described in Paragraph 118%,

"9, It was further a part of said conspiracy
that sald defendants and co-consplrators would do other
and further things to conceal the existence and operations
of said conspiracy.

"OVERT ACTS

"l.. In pursuance of said conspirccy and to
effect the objects thercof, In the Southern Dilstrict of
Ncw York, on or about September 16, 19&9, BETTY GANNETT,
a defendant horcin, delivcred a report on the '0r Organiza-

tion for Strugglo! at a mecting of the Nationsl Committee,
Communist Party of tho United States of Amcrica.

- 13 w
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"2, In furthor pursuance of said conspiracy

end to effect the objocts thereof, in the Southern

NYatnint: AF WNarw Vanlr Aan avm annnt NDntrabkhan 1 10,49,
e L Lwu WL MW LWl n’ Wil Wi LU WA W WA e - St sy

PETTIS PERRY, a defendant herein, did leave 35 East
12th Strcet, Noew York, New York,.

®3, .In further pursvance of said conspiracy
and to effect the objocts thercofy in the Southern
District of Now York, in or about September, 1949,
ALEXANDER BITTELMAN, a defendant herein, did issue a
directive and cause it to bo clrculated through *Political
Affairs,?

"Iis In further pursuance of said congpiracy
and to effeet the objoects thereof, in the Southern
District of New York, in or about August, 1950,

ATEWY ATITI'R TRTTTLT MAN . n Aafandent hhanadn A3 4aa11a o
4% i dfdadd b L LA LAWY ek Wi LMW ARLIVY LIVA U &&I’ ik Lol A

dircctive and cause it to be circulated through
'Political Affairs,t

"5, In further pursuance of said conspiracy,
and to effect the objocts thereofy in the Southern Dis-
trict of New York, on or about August 1, 1948, WILLIAM
NORMAN MARRON, a defendont hercin, did attend and par=
ticipate In a mecting held at Lodge 500, International
Workers Order Hall, 77 Fifth Avenus,; New York City.

"6, In further pursuacnce of sald conspiracy
and to offcet the objects thercof, in the Southern
District of New York, in or about March 1951, ALBERT
FRANCIS LANNON, a defendant heroin, did issuo a directive
and cause 1t to be clrculated through tPolitical Affairs,t

"7, In further pursuanco of the said conspir-
acy and o effect tho objects therecof, In the Southern
District of New York, on or about Scptember 1, 1949,
MARION BACHR/LCHy a defendant herein, did prepare tho
contents for and did mail approximatcly fifty cnvelopes
from 35 East 12th Stroct, New York, Ncw Yorks
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18, In further pursuance of said consplracy
and to effcet tho objects thereof, in the Southern
Digtrict of New York, in or about February, 1951,

BETTY GANNETT, a decfendant hercin, did issue a directive
ond causc it to be clrculated through 'Political Affairs,!

1g, 1In further pursuance of said conspiracy
and to effcct the objects thereof, on or about
February 26, 1951, in tho Scuthern District of New York,
WILLIAM NORMAN MARRMW, a defendant herein, did prepare
and issue a directive and cause it to be circulated.

"10, . In further pursuance of said conspiracy
and to cffoct the objects thereof, in the Southern
District of New York, on or about June 27, 1948, WILLIAM
WOLF WEINSTONE, 2o defendant hereln, did 1lssue a directive
concerning teaching of Marxism-Loninism, and cause it to
be circulated,

"1l. In further pursuance of said conspiracy
and to effect tho objects thereof, In the Southern Dis-
trict of New York, on or about July 18, 1948, GEORGE
BLAKE CHARNEY, a defendant hercin, did attend and pore-
ticipate in a meceting, .

#i2. In further pursuancc of scid conspiracy
and to offect the objocts thereof, in the Southern
District of New York, on or about August 2, 1948,
SIDNEY STEIN, a defendant hercin, did particpate in
the demotlon and cxpulsion of MAX BEDACHT from tho
Communist Party as an onti-Marxist-Leninist,

"13, In further pursuance of the said con-
spiracy and to ceffect the objects thercof, in the '
Southern District of New York, on or about August 15,
1948, ALEXANDER TRACHTENBERG, a defendant hercin, did
partlcipate In and report on the cxpulslon of Max
Bodacht from the Communist Porty as on anti-Marxist-
Leninist, - :

un
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"1, In further pursuance of tho said con-
spiracy and to effect the objocts thercof, In the
Southern District of New York, on or about Sept cmber
1, 1949, ISIDORE BEGUN, a defondant hercin, d4did
attond and particlipate in a2 moeting,

"5, In furthor pursuance of said conspiracy
end to offect the objects therecof, in the Southern
District of New York, on or about August 2, 1948,
ELIZ/BETH GURLEY FLYNN, a dcfendant herein, did partic-
ipate In o meeting at thc Riverside Plaza Hotsl, New
York, Now York,

%16, In furthor pursuance of said comspiracy
and to effcct the objJects thercof, in the Scuthern
District of New York, in or about April, 1951, BETTY
G.NNETT, a defendant hercein, did issue a directive
and causc it to bo circulated t hrough 'Political 4ffairs,!

"17. In further pursuanco of said conspiracy
and to offoct the objects thereof, in Detroit, Michigan,
in or about July, 1949, JAMES E, JACKSON, a defendant

herecin, did rparticinats in a moeting at the Civis Conter

Lt Y ] VA Aotk prRALT W W e b G b LA UJ-J-Jb (=) LS L o e W eV Wi hd Ml >

Dctroit, Michigan.,

"18, In further pursuance of said conspiracy
and to cffect tho objocts thercof, In tho Southern Dis-
trict of Now York, in or about January, 1949, MARION
BACHRACH, a defendant herein, did writo and cause to be
published a pamphlet,

110 Tr Prmthan miire An o~ andAd Ammarntwaacr

W dedd A Wl WLIILLT MU OWALWIG W Dmlid LULIOMLL WY
and to effect tho objects thercof, in the Southern Dis-
trict of New York, on or about Deccmber 27, 1950, SIMON
WILLI.M GERSON, a defendant hereln, did issuc a directive
end cause it to be circulated,

3
5
3

"204 In further pursuance of scid conspiracy
and to offect the objects thereof, in the Southern Dis-
trict of New York, in or about April, 1950, LOUIS

lmﬁqgrf'ﬂ(‘.ﬁi n defoendant herein., did tesch at the

A W W Wk AILMLALLY Ll Wledy ey oo WA Wi/ WLIL O W VLA

Jofferson School of Social Science, New York, New York.

- 16 -
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“21e In further pursuance of said conspiracy
and to effect the objects thercof, in tho Southern Dls-
“trict of New York, in or about July, 1948, LRV OLD

S.MUEL JOHNSON, 2 defendant herein, did issue o dir-
ective and cause 1t to be circulated through tPolitical
Lffalrs,?

B 22, In further pursuance of said conspiracy
and to effect the objects thereof, in the Southern Dis-
trict of New York, in or about February, 1951, VICTOR
JEREMY JEROME, a defendant herein, did issuc a
dircctive and causo it to be circulated through 'Political
Affairg,!

"23, In further pursuance of sald conspiracy
and to offcct the objects thereof, in the Southern
District of Now York, in or sbout Jonucry, 1951, GEBORGE
BL/KE CHARNEY, o dcfendant hercin, did issuc a directive
and cause it to be circulated through tPolitical Affairs,?

"2, In further pursuance of sald conspiracy
and to effcecct the objects thercof, in the Scuthern
District of Necw York, in or about May, 1951, SIINEY
STEIN, a dcfcendant herein, and JOHN  WILLLAMSON, a co-
conspirator herein, did issuec a directive cnd cause it
to boe clrculatod through 'Politdcal Affairs,?

"25. In further pursuance of sald conspiracy
and to c¢ffoct the objecets therecof, in the Southern Dis-
trict of New York, on or about May 10, 1950, WILLI\M
WOLF WEINSTONE, o dcfendant herein, did issuec a
dirocctive and cause it te be circulated,

' . "26, In furthor pursuance of sald conspiracy
and to effoct the objects thercof, in the Southern Dis-
trict of New York, in or cbout March, 1950, CL.UDIA
JONES, o defendant herein, did 1ssue a direcctive and
couse it to be circulated through TPolitical Affairs,!

.17 -
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"27. In further pursuance of saild conspiracy
and to effect the objects thereof, in the Southern
District of New York, in or sbout August, 1948, FRED
FIKE, a defendant herein, did i1ssue a directive and
cause it to be circulated through *'Political Affairs,!

n28. In further pursuance of sald conspiracy
and to effect the objects thereof, in Detroit, Michigen,
on or about February 16, 1950, JAMES E. JACKSON, a
defendant herein, participated in a Communist Party class
on revolution at 219 River Avenue, Detroit, Michigan.

"29., In further pursuance of sald conspirscy
and to effect the objects thereof, in Detroit, Michigen,
on or about September 10, 1948, JAMES E, JACKSON, a
defendant herein, became section organizer of the
Dearborn Autc Sectlion of the Communist Party and assumed
responsibility for the Party's auto industry concentra-
tion program thers,

"In violation of Section 3 of the Smith Act,
Sy Stat. 671, 18 U.S8.C. (1946 ed,) Section 11 and
18 U.S.C. (1948 ed,.,) Section 371,.,"

Following the indictment, United States Attorney

IRVING H. SAYPOL, on June 20, 1951, obtained from the
United States District Court, Southern District of New
York, on authority of JOHN C., KNOX, Chief Judge, bench
warrants sgainst FRED FINE, JAMES JACKSON, WILLIAM NORMAN
MARRON and SIDNEY STEIN based on the indictment.

- 18 -
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Arraignment

The sixtoen arrested in New York, after
being photographed, fingerprinted, glven an oppor-

tunity to make a statement, and consulted by the
attonding physician, Dr, MICHAEL HORAN, JRsy of
1185 Park Avenuo, New York City, were arraigned before
Unitod States Commissionoer EDWARD W. MeDON.LD, Southern
District of New York, in groups of three, beginning at
11 a.my, June 20, 1951, at the request of the Unlted
Statos Attornoy. ALEXANDER BITTELMAN, CLAUDIA JONES,
and BETTY GLNNETT wore held in $30,000 bail, JAGOB
MINDEL was held in $7500 bail, ond ISRAEL AMTER was
relcascd in the custody of his attorney, ABRAHAM UNGER,
11 Park Place, New York City, The remaining cloven
were held in élS,OOO ball, United States Attorney
SAYPOL and Jssistant United States Attormey COHN were
prcsent, Attorney HLRRY S,CHER ropresented defendent
WEINSTOCK, and ABRAHAM UNGER ond DAVID FREEDMAN, of
the law firm of Frecdman and Unger, representcd the
romalnder.

The same sixteen were brought before United
States District Judge SAMUEL KAUFMAN, Southern District
of New York, at 2:30 pemt., June 20, 1951, Judge

\UFMAN reduced bail, sctting 000 cach for

BITTELMAN, G.NNETT and JONES, 000 for MINDEL, and
$1,000 for AMTER, who was continued parocloed in the
custody of his attorney until June 22, 1951. Bail
for the remaining cleven was set at $10,000. All
woere remanded to the custody of the Unitoed States
Marshal, Southern District of New York.

Judge K.UFMAN, at the sbove-mentioned sitting,
set June 29, 1951, as the date for pleading on tho ine
dictment, -

Sub ject ARNOLD JOHNSON was arraigned before
Unitod Siates Commissioner EDWARD SNODGRASS, Jra,
Western District of Pecnnsylvania, Pittsburgh,
Pennsylvania, in procoodings which begon ot approxie

_m:_ltglv lO!-Ic; Ome . June 20. 1951 and wera concludad
b L +ills 5 Io wia Ol
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at 11:30 a.me that morning. United States Lttorney
EDWARD C. BOYLE, Wostern District of Pennsylvania,

was prescnt. JOHNSON was held in $15,000 bail ond
remanded to the custody of the United States Marshal,
Pittsburgh, for lodging in the Allegheny County Jail, -
Commissioner SNODGRASS continued the hearing until

2 peMey June 22, 1951, ~JOHNSON was represented by

his Pittsburgh attorney, HYMEN SCHLESINGER. .

On Juns 22, 1951, United States Commissioner
SNODGR.ASS again continued the hearing until 2 p.m.,
June 25, 1951, at the requeat of JOIMNSON'S attorney,

VLT QAT A TAATN crlam mbadad dlomde Lfe A e ]
IRy oL LNGANy WIWW oSLhubou LIl 11l UUTLUWLIgU LYy

JOHIY McTERNAN and BASIL POLLITT, of Pilttsburgh, were
occuplod in another matter and had no opportunity to
confer with JOHNSON. JOHNSON was continued in custoedy.

on June 25, 1951, JOHNSON again appeared be-
fore United States Commissloner SNODGRASS at 2:15 pefis.
and was ordercd by the Commissioner to appe ar before
the United States District Court, Western Digtrict of

Permavlvranio fAar vwoamarnl haandvnoe P Aot
£y V‘MEUJ e ¥ w&&“' i ol e - AN W oy hihed G “Lb - bW WA l‘UJ

SCHLESINGER statod that JOHNSON would not contest
removal but refused to allow JOHNSON to sign walvepr
of removal, .At 2:45 p.m., June 25, 1951, JOHNSON

wes brought before OWEN M. BURNS, United States Dis-
trict Judge, Western District of Pennsylvania, who
signed an order of romoval to the Southern District

of Now York after establishing that there was no ques-
tion as to JOHNSON'S identity. Judge BURNS denled

JOHNSQON*S application for a reduction of bail, con-

—a% - Ve A LA RS

tinuing it at $15,000.

United States Lttorncy EDW/RD C. BOYLE,
Western Dlatrict of Pennsylvanla, requested the
United States Marshal at Pittsburgh to remove JOHNSON
to tho Southern Distriet of New York, by Juno 29, 1951,
the date set for pleading. On Junc 28, 1951, JOHNSON
was brought beforc Unitcd States District Judge
SYILVESTER RYAN. Southern Districet of Now York. and upon

S L2395 AW Ve e rs e = o S - iy TNesta s waa

the recommendation of United States Attorney S.LYPOL, was
held in $10,000 bond for pleading on June 29, 1951.
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Ball

On the a2ftcrnoon of June 20, 1951, FREDERICK
V/NDERBILT FIELD, a3 a Trustee of tho Ball Fund of the
Civil Rights Congress tendered ncgoticble Government
bonds as bail for ISRAEL \MTER, ELIZABETH GURLEY FLYNN,
CL,UDIA JONES and J.COB MINDEL. The United States
Lttorney refused to accopt the tender on the grounds
that i1t did not conform with Federal rules and practices
rcquiring justification of surcty.

27 101 rn QIWVITERT, WoATTEM ST
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Southern District of New York, donled a motion by the
firm of Unger and Frecdman in the form of an order
directcd agalnst the United States Attorney, Southern
District of New York, to show cause why he should not
accept the ball bonds tendered by the Civil Rights Cone
gress. The order was accompanied by an affidavit mads
by iAttorney ABRAHAM UNGER, charging that the United
Statos Attorney, Southern District of New York, had
plnced 1llegnl conditlons on the acceptance of the
bonds tendercd and was retallating against the District
Court?!s action in rcducing the bail sct by the United
Statos Commissioner.

It is noted that the Civil Rights Congress
hos been declered by the Attorney General to be an
organization coming within the purview of Executive
Order #9835.

Judge K.UFM\N, in denying the motion from
the bench, cxpressed grave doubt as to the owncrship
of the securitics tendecred and the validity of the
trust ogreoment between tho Civil Rights Congross and
the depositors of the bonds in the Bail Fund.

appeal from this decision was taken to the
Circult Court of Appeals, 2nd Circuit Court, and on
June 22, 1951, that Court, with Judges LE.RNED H.LND,
4. N HHND, ﬂnd JEROME FR..NK sitting, hecard argument,
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eftor which United States Attorney SAYPOL agreced pro-
visionally to accept the Government bonds offered &s
bail by the Civil Rights Congress., It was stipulated
by defense counscl MoRY KAUFMAN that the United States
Government might begin such further action as it saw
£it in the matter of the accoptance of the bail offered
by the Civil Rights Congress Bail Fund In the District
Court, at its discrction. The Court so ordcreds

Following this agreement by the Unlited States
Lttorncy, the Trustecs of the Bail Fund of the Civil
Rights Congress on June 22, 1951, postod bond of
$10,000 for ELIZ/BETH GURLEY FLYNN, $20,000 for CLAUDIA
JONES, and $1,000 for ISRAEL .MTER, the latter having
boen released on June D, 1951, in the custody of his
attorney until Junc 22, 1951, Cash bail in the amount
of $5,000 wos proviously posted on Junc 21, 1951 by
FREDERICK V.NDERBILT FIELD for J.COB MINDEL.

On June 21, 1951, Judgc SIDNEY SUGARMAN,
Southorn District of New York, signed a writ of hobeas
corpug, rcturnable forthwith, beforoc Judge S.LMUEL
KiAUFMAN, Southern District of New York, lor the purposc
of considering reduction of bail., The writ was obtainoed
by Attorncy HAROLD CiMMER, of the law firm of Witt and
Cammer, on behalf of defecndants BACHRACH, BEGUN, BITTELMLN,
CH.RWEY, G.NNETT, GER3(H, JEROME, LANNON, PERRY, TR..CHITENBERG,
WEINSTOCK and WEINSTONE. Judge KAUFMAN latcr that day
rcfused to make a further reduction of bail and dlis-
missed the wrilt,

Appeal from this dismissal wos immediately
takcn to the Court of Appeals, 2nd Circult Court, and
on Junc 22, 1951, Judge JEROME FR.NK held that & full

Court of the Court of Appeals rust hear such an appezl. -
On Juho 27, 1951, tho Court of iAppeals,

2nd Circuit, with Judges THOMAS SWiN, LEARNED HAND,

end A, N. HAND sitting, denled the cppeal.
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Attorney HAROLD CAMMER argued on behalf of
ALEXANDER BITTELMAN, GECRGE BLAKE CHARNEY, VICTOR
JEROME, ALBERT LANNON, LOUIS WEINSTOCK and WILLIAM
WEINSTONE. Attorney MARY KAUFMAN represented MARION
BACHRACH and BETTY GANNETT. Attorney PAUL KERN rep-
resented SIMON GERSON and attorney MICHAEL I. BEGUN,
who disavowed any Communist sympathles, appeared on
behalf on his relative, ISIDORE BEGUN.

On June 25, 1951, subjects PETTIS PERRY and
ALEXANDER TRACHTENBERG were each released on $10,000
bond posted by the Trustees of the Ball Fund of the
Civil Rights Congress,

On June 28, 1951, subjects SIMON GERSON,
ALEERT LANNON and LOUIS WEINSTOCK were released on
$10,000 bond each. On the same day, BETTY GANNETT
and ALEXANDER BITTELMAN were released on $20,000 bond
each. Bond in each instance was posted by the Trustees
of the Bail Fund of the Civil Rights Congress,

On June 28, 1951, subject MARION BACHRACH
was released on $10,000 bond posted by her mother,
MILDRED ABT, 141 East 56th Street, New York City.

Oon June 29, 1951, Judge SYLVESTER RYAN,
Southern District of New York, denied an application
by attorney BEGUN on behalf of defendant BEGUN for
reduction of the latterts bail to §$2500.

on June 29, 1951, defendants GEORGE BLAKE
CHARNEY, WILLIAM WEINSTONE, ISIDORE BEGUN, VICTOR
JEROME and ARNOLD JOHNSON were each released on
$10,000 bond posted by the Bail Fund of the Civil
Rights Congress.

-23 .
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Pleadiggs

On June 29, 1951, the seventeen defendants
who were arrested June 20, 1951, appeared before Judge
SYIVESTER RYAN, Southern District of New York, at
which time HAROLD CAMIER, attorney, 9 East hOth Street,
Noew York City, represented all while MICHAEL I. BEGUN,
attorney, 370 7th Avenue, as co-counsel, represented
only ISIDCORE BEGUN.

Judge RYAN rcfused the attorneys! request for
an extended postponement of the proceedings on the
ground that the defendants had not had an opportunity
to obtain counsel,

The Judge did continue the matter for plead-
ing until 10:30 a,m., July 3, 1951, stating that there
would be no further postponement. He assigned CAMMER
88 attorney to represent the seventeen defendants
including BEGUN. The Judge assigned attorney BEGUN
as co-counsel to represent defendant BEGUN.

He ordered the attorneys to appear before
im July 3, 1951 to act as attorneys in the matter umlesa
sfendants had secured other a.uuua.uoya of rscord prior
that time, in which ecvent he would release CAMMER
d BEGUN from their assignment,

[ YR s |

5885 B

.-2)4_'-



§

L g fan

Y 1 ¥ o h
L 41 :
. :

BRI ST P

NY 100-81752

DESCRIPTIONS

ISRAEL AMTER
with aliasses: Edward Spencer
Mr. Van Vecn

The followlng is the record of FBI—
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CLAUDIA VERA SCHOLNICK, with aliases:

Clzudia Jones

Claude Cumberbatch
Claudia Vera Cumberbatch
Mrs. Nick Scholnick

The following is the record of FBI-
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ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE

LEAD
NEW _YORK .
At New York, New York
Will follow and report prosecutive action.
REFERENCE
New York 6/22/51

pittsburgh teletypes to
end 6/25/514
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CL.AUDIA VER. SCHOLNICK, with aliases:

@ -
Claudia Jones
Claude™Cumberbatch
Claudia V umberbatch
Mra, Nickg.;cholnick

\ The following is the record of—
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Director, FBI ) Ausust Iy, 1951
ATT: Auiatmt Director L. B. IICHOLS

- SAC, New York
% f.ia . .., . CLAUDIA JONES, was, .
et ow oo ot wans wr; INTERNAL SECURITY -
im0 SMITH ACT « 1940
e L (Buﬂ.h 100-72390)
e '1_’__'. f ) ‘ o ’ : s .
O Enclosed herewith are rour copiu or ‘s memo eontd.ning
Y brior sunmu-y background on saptioned subject. There are also -

enclosed two negatives and four photogrlph- of the subjoot taken
lt tho tin or her spprohonlion :ln I'!C on /20/51~ : s
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It is noted tlut ‘the date oi' birth has bun ginn !.n
B this memo as 2/21/15. This corresponds with the date given in thn
FES B previous Bureau press release on the subject, The date of birth
#zwd - for CLAUDIA JONES has been given as 2/21/15 and 2/25/16, Ofriciah
of INS atate they have not determined which daste 1s correct. The .
i dete given in 1924 upon her arrival in NY from Trinided, B.W.I, ia*
J L~ 2/25/16, This dete was also given when she entered ths publioc
. schools in WYC in 192}, At subsequent hearings before INS she
has stated that shs was born on 2/21/15. She glve this date or
., birth when approhendod in NYC on 6/20 51. TP
It 13 alsoc noted that the name, MRS. ABRAHA.H SCHOLHICK
: has bean added to the liat of names subject has used, ABRAHAM
g >~ SCHOLNICK is the name given by her husband on the marriage license ..

recordse  The subject has used the nane MRS. HICK SCHOLNICK, HICI
being th. name hsr husbmd comonly usess” .
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CLAUDIA JONES, also known as
Claudia Vera Cumberbaich,

Claude Cumberbatch, Claudia Vera
Scholnick, Mrs. Abraham Scholnick,
Mrs. Nick Scholnicke

CLAUDIA JONES resides at 504 West 1433 Street, New York City,
She is the Secretery of the National Women's Commission and & member of the
Alternate National committee of the Commumist Party, USA. CLAUDIA JONLS hss
been active in the Communist Movement since 1938, She was a member of a
National Commitiee of the Party from 15LS to 1948,

CLAUDIA JONES is a British subject. She was born in Porteof-
Spain, Trinidad, B. W. I, She claims to have been born on February 21, 1915.

CLAUDIA JONES arrived in New York from Trinidad, B. W. I. on
February 9, 192L. She was accompanied by an aunt, ALICE GLASGOW, and three
sisters, LINDSAY CUMBERBATCH, IRENE CUMBERBATCH and SYLVIA CUMBERBATCH.
Her parents, CHARLES CUMBERBATCH and SYBIL LOGAN CUMBERBATCH, were born
in Trmida-d’ Bo ‘. IO

CLAUDIA JON&S attended Pgblic School No. 136 and in 1935
she was graduated from Wadleigh High School, New York City., She married
ABRaH.M SCHOLNICK, white, native born New Yorker, on September 15, 1940,

CLAUDIA JONES was srrested by the Immigration and Naturalizae
tion Service on October 23, 1950, in New Iork City, as an alien Communist.
She was afforded a deportation hearing end on December 21, 1950, was
ordered deported to her native country, Trinided, B. W, I, Her case at
the present tims is still pending with the Immigration and Naturalization
Service, :

A8 Secretary of the National Woments Commission, Commmist
Party, USA, it has been her duty to coordinate the Party's activities in
organizing Commmist Party women?s activities throughout the United
States, CLAUDIA JONKES has stated that she attributes ler "guccess™ in the
Party to her diligent work, speaking and preparing literature for the
Party. She contends that "the science of Marxism-Leninism® holds the
key to the Multimate liberation of women in a Socialist society.®
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The following is a description of CLAIDIA JONES:

Race?

Sex:

Age:

Birth date;
Birthplaces

Citizenship
Helight:
Weights
Build,

Eyus:
Halr:

Conplexions

Scars and Marks:
Characteristics:

FBI No,

e e, oy oy —— o

.Nogré

Female

36

February 21, 1915
Port=cf-Spain

Trinidad, B, ¥, T,

Grea’t Britain ,

5% 9w

140 pounds

Medium

Brown

Black, usually wears it in
an upsweep

Mediwms brown

Mole on right cheek
Well-dressed; presents neat
sppearance

4805565
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Director, FBX . . Bec!as:-ify on: 9!&"“! e

Loa e e =

P -

Re; CLAUDIA Jom was,

. INTERNAL SECURITY ¢ :;;. ; ¢
e , - SMITH ACT - 1940
e e (Buﬂlo 100-72390)
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T, BACKGROUND INFOEMATION

A. Birth Data

CLAUDTA JONES lLas listed two different -
birthdates; Febhrvary 25, 1%16 at For:t of Spain,
Trinidad, British Weet Indles, and February 21, 1915

at Port of Spain, Trin ady Agidisn Wesy indies,
The subject's fathsris HARLESYCUMBERBATCH

and her mothsr?s malden name was SYRBT GAN, Both
parents were born lio Irinidad. Britisl West Ir

The exact dats of »irth for tne subicect has
establiashed,

Erhibit #1:  Records of
Irmigration and
Naturallzation
Service
U.S, Department
of Juatice,

For deseripuien of this snd all other
exhibits see wpperdir (I,

T, 2 A e
ALEED U0

Intiroduce: Conmlssioner,
INS, U.S.
Department of
Justice

For doscription of this and all other
witnesses see Arnendix I,

The subject's date of birth was given as

February 25, 1916, Port of Spain, Trinidad, British
West Indies, on February 18, 192&5

Exhibit #2: Records of
Publie School
#136, New York
City School

Witness to
Introduce: Superintendent,
New York City

Public Schools
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B. Naturslization

According to Manifest #7888, page
thirteen, line sixz, the subject arrived in New
York City <rom Port of Spain, British West
Indies, agoard the SS VOLTAIRE on February 9, 1924,
She entered the United States under the name of
CLAUDE CUMBERBATCH. She was accompanied by an
aunt, ALTC ASGCW, and three sters; LINDSAY
HCUMBERBATCH, age three; IREN%BERBATCH, age
five, and SYLVIAXCUMBERBATCH{ age nine. Her
last permanent residence wzs 13 Rcberi Street,
Port of Spain, ‘"rinidad, British llest Indies.
Her destination in New York was U454 West St.
Michaelt's Avenue, New York City, whers shs was
rn vaadiAda v.rlth negﬂ fn-’.—'l.mr, f‘T—TﬁpT_ES ":TI‘.J‘DL"PRAFT'!“T-T

Vi L vaLnWT W (= F & =) fallizaned N ALl Wi LAl e
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The subjecv was arrested on January
20, 1948 on a warrent rsuzd by vhe INS on charges
that the subject Tent:ved this country at New
York on the ninih éay of February, 192, and has
been found 1In the Tnited States in violation of
the irmigration laws thereof and is subject to
be taken In custody and deported pursuant to the
provisions of tne Act of October 16, 1918 as
amended, in that she is found to have been, after
entry, a member of the following class, set forth
in section one of saild act: An alien who belleves
in, advocates and teaches the overthrow, by force
or violence, of the Government of the United
States, and the Act of October 16, 1918, as ad-
mitted In that she 1s found to have been, after
entry, a member of the following class, set forth
in section one of said act: An allen who writes
and publishes and causes to be written and pub-
lished any written or published matter advising,
advocating or teaching the overthrow, by force
or violence, of the Government of the United States",.

The subject was arrested a second time
by the INS on October 23, 1950 as an Alien Communist
in violation of Section 20 of the 1917 Act as
amended by the Internal Security Act of 1950,

NTIA
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to her native country, » British West
Indles, on the completlon of hearings held at
the INS, 70 Columbus Avenue, New York City, on
December 21, 1950, It was found that as an
Alien Communist she was in violation of Section
20 of the 1917 Act as amended by the Internal
Security Act of 1950 and as such was deportable,

The depcrtation of the subjiect 1g at
the present time pending and she continues to
reside at 504 West 143rd Street, Apartment 6-4A,

New York City.

Exhibit #1: Records of the
INs, U.S.
Department of
Justice

Cormissioner,
INS, U.S.
Department of
Justice

C. Education

The subject entered New York City
public schools on February 18, 1924 in the fourth
grade, The school records reflect that she had
previously attended school at Trinidad, British
West Indies, She was graduated from the Publie
School #136 on January 31, 1930, She then entered
Wadleigh High School in New York City on February
1, 1930, The subject was graduated from Wadleigh

High Scheol in June, 1935,
Exhibit #2: Records of
Public School
#136, New
York City
Schools

Witness to
\ Introduce: Superintendent,

New York City

fﬁgrhil- Public Schools
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D. Marital Status

The Marriage License Records, Borough
f Manhattan, under Certificate #15913 reveals
h 1ow

/
ABRAHAMOLNICK, white, age

thirty-one, horn_in New York.Qliy, residing at
479 Putnam Avenug,‘.r Br ?oglygi_ggp‘2?99“5§’a bakery

Iactory worker; paren 5 ADOLPEEZECHOLNTICK, born
in Rusgla and PAULINEYKTRSCHNER OLNICK, born

in Russlos

CLAUDIA CUMBERBATCH, colored, age
twenty-five, born in Trinided, British West Indies,
residin% at 229 West 122nd Street, New York City,
occupat on, typist; parents, CHARLES CUMBERBATCH,
born in British West Indies and SYBIL LOGAN CUMBER=-

A MOAIT Nt bt aln Llansnd Tedd an Miy Nandkl ot +
BATCH, born in British West{ Indles. ine vertiiicave

reflected that it was the first marrlage for both
SCHOLNICK and CUMBERBATCH.

The records reflect that ABRAHAM SCHOLNICK
and CLAUDIA CUMBERBATCH were married on September
15, 1940.by Reverend THEOPHILUS J. H. ALCANTARA,
308 Halsey Street, Brooklyn, New York, Witnesses
to the marriage were ROBERT A. MPBELL and

NORATHY ¥ JURIINN

AN LS L1l .I.;,?l il @

Exhibit #3: Records of
the Marriage
License Bureau,
Borough of
Manhattan, New
York City

Witness to

Introduce: Chief Clerk,
Marriage License
Bureau, Borough
of Manhatten,

Marryr Vanls Add
NBW IOTK VLILY
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E. Chronological History

of Hesidences

The subject reslded at the followlng

addresses from 1924 to 1939:

L5l West St., Michaelts Avenue

New York Clty

267 West 122nd Strest
New York City

2529 Seventh Avenue, Apartment #l,

New York City

Exhibit #2:

Witness to
Introduce:

Records of
Public School
#136, New
York City
School

Superintendent,
New York City
Public Schools

In September, 1940 the subject resided
at 229 West 122nd Street, New York City.

Exhibit #3:

Witness to
Introduce:

Records of

the Marriage
License Bureau,
Borough of
Menhattan, New
York City

Chief Clerk,
Marriage License
Bureau, Borough
of Manhattan,
New York City
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The subject and her husband resided at 1451
Pacific Street, Brooklyn, New York, in September, 1940,
The subject moved from the Pacific Street address in

Brooklyn to 504 West 1l43rd Street, Apartment 6-4,
New York City, where she resldes at the present time,

Exhibit #1: Records of
INS’ U.S.
Department of

Justice
Witness to

Introduce:r  Commissioner,
INS, U.S.

Department of
Justice

F. Criminal Record

e subject has the following record_



